
16of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
December 21, 2015

Present: ChairP. Nilsson, R. Bergin, G. Cole, M. Sharman, B. Weber, CodeEnforcement Officer-A. Backus,  
Recording Secretary-B. Miles

AGENDA:    1) Accept andapprove themeeting minutes ofDecember 7, 2015

2) DanandAbbyDeBolt – 4489EastLakeRoad, Livonia, NY.   
Requesting anareavariance forexceeding the40% oftheareaoftheprincipal dwelling, alsothe
possible reduction inthefrontsetback requirement andrequesting aconditional usepermit fora
proposed accessory dwelling totheexisting garage.   

3) Mark Thielges – 3155Rochester Rd., Lakeville, Livonia, NY
Requesting ausevariance forresidential useinanaccessory dwelling at3155 Rochester Road,   

Lakeville.   

ChairP. Nilsson brought themeeting toorderat7:00p.m..   

2)  DanandAbbyDeBolt – 4489EastLakeRoad, Livonia, NY.   

Secretary B. Miles readthePublic Notice:   
PLEASETAKENOTICEthattheLIVONIA JOINTZONINGBOARD OFAPPEALSwillholdapublichearingonMonday
December 21, 2015at7p.m. attheLivoniaTownHall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYorktoconsider the
application ofDanandAbbyDeBolt foranareavariance pursuant toSection150-17CoftheZoningCodeOf
Livonia.  Anareavariance isrequested foraproposed accessory dwellingtoanexistinghousewhichwillviolate
therequirements according toSection150-60Dwhichstatestheareaforanaccessory dwellingunitshallnot
exceed40% oftheareaoftheprincipal dwellingunit.  Section150-31D (1) whichstatesconditional usepermit
requirements forsuchuse.  Thisproperty islocatedat4489EastLakeRoad, Livonia, NewYorkandiszoned
Neighborhood Residential (NR).  Theapplication isonfileintheBuildingZoningDepartment intheLivoniaTown
Hall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYork, forpublicreview.  Allinterested partieswillbeheardatthistime.   

Chair Nilsson asked forapolloftheBoard forsitevisit:   
R. Bergin:       Yes
M. Sharman:   Yes
P. Nilsson:      Yes
G. Cole:          Yes
B. Weber ……Yes

ChairP. Nilsson asked theperson representing DanandAbbyDeBolt – 4489EastLakeRoadtocome forward
andaddress theBoardandexplain what theyarepurposing todo.  Mr. DeBolt explained that theyare looking for
theapproval tohave thesecond floorofthegarage asanaccessory dwelling unit.  Thegarage isalready finished,  
butthere isnoakitchen andsome otherminor modifications areneeded.  Heunderstood thatheneeded tocome
before theBoard because heneeds togetaconditional usepermit totransform thisarea intolivingspace and
depending onhowthesquare footage ismeasured itmight exceed the40% limitation oftheprincipal dwelling.   
ChairP. Nilsson asked iffuturebuyers would beliving intheprincipal dwelling.  Mr. DeBolt stated heisnot
planning toliveintheprincipal dwelling.  M. Sharman stated that thebuyer ishereandheisrecusing himself
fromthiscase.  M. Sharman istheselling agentoftheabove referenced property.  R. Bergin asked whenyouwill
know what thesquare footage is.  Mr. DeBolt explained that theroofangles all thewaydown tothefloor lineof
theupstairs.  Hethought that thesquare footage isbased onwhere theroofgetstoacertain height fromthefloor,  



26of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
December 21, 2015

soifwemeasured thatceiling height ofmaybe 5feetthenwewould notneed thevariance.  R. Bergin asked CEO
Backus forhisinput.  CEOBackus stated thatitdepends onwhether thesquare footage isbased onthefootprint
ofthestructure ortheactual usable living space andheasked forB. Weber’sinput.  Forthepurpose ofzoning and
actual living space criteria, Adam haslooked intothecodeandhebelieves thatthesquare footage isbased onthe
footprint rather than theliving space inthisparticular structure.  B. Weber stated thathebelieves thatanything
under5feetinregards tobuilding codeisconsidered ashabitable living space.  There wasdiscussion regarding at
whatheight andwhatpercentage istheguideline considered ashabitable space.  B. Weber stated thatnothing
underacertain height canbecounted inthesquare footage.  CEOBackus stated thatonce youtakethespace that
islivable, hebelieves thatitis50% ofthespacebelow7foot isactually livable space.  Adam indicated theissue
isifthecode isonthefootprint orliving space.  B. Weber stated thathebelieves there isastipulation where there
hastobeacertain height forittobeconsidered living space.  B. Weber asked ifthedimensions areavailable for
thisstructure andifwearetocount thefloorspace with theceiling coming right tothefloor.  CEOBackus stated
thedimensions are30’ x28’ rough which makes it840square feet.  DeBolt stated that thehousehasroughly1800
square feetoflivingspace.  CEOBackus stated thatputstheaccessory structure at120square feetover the40%  
limitation.  There wasdiscussion regarding storage space andthestairwell, which possibly ifthese weretakenout
oftheequation, itisagreed thatpossibly Mr. DeBolt maynotbeoverbythe120square feet.  CEOA. Backus
stated that theworst casescenario isthatMr. DeBolt willbelooking ata120square footvariance, iftheBoard
wants tothrow itoutbecause oftheusable space isunder 40%, thenitisuptotheBoard.  G. Cole indicated that
possibly theBoard maynotneedtopursue thevariance.    

ChairP. Nilsson asked CEOA. Backus ifheiscomfortable withnotpursuing thevariance.  Adam asked ifthere
wasanyriskofgranting thevariance anyway, inthecasethat thecriteria isthespace under theroofstructure that
determines thefootage ofusable space.  B. Weber stated thathewould makeamotion toapprove thevariance
with120square feetover the40 % oftheareaoftheprincipal dwelling.  ChairP. Nilsson asked theprospective
owner whathisplans arewith theaccessory dwelling.  Theprospective owner stated that theywillbeliving inthe
accessory dwelling over thegarage.  B. Weber asked whowillbeliving intheprincipal dwelling.  The
prospective owner stated that themainhousewillbetherental property.     

ChairP. Nilsson asked theBoard iftherewasanyfurther questions, being nonetheChair opened thequestions up
toanyone intheaudience, juststate yourname, address andstateyourquestion.  Mr. TomRutherford stoodup
andstated thathisaddress is4491EastLakeRoad.  Hestated thathisconcern iswhether themainhouse and
accessory dwelling willbothbecome rental units.  Mr. Rutherford indicated thathedoesnothaveaproblem with
oneoftheunitsbeingarental, buthewould notlikeboththeunitsonthisproperty beingrentals.  BothCEOA.  
Backus andB. Weber stated that thezoning codedoesnotallowthat.  Theproperty owner hastoreside isoneof
theunitson4489EastLakeRoad andtheBoard agreed.   

ChairP. Nilsson closed thepublic hearing partofthemeeting.   

ChairP. Nilsson asked theBoard togothrough theareavariance criteria:   

1. Willanundesirable change beproduced inthecharacter oftheneighborhood orwilladeterment tonearby
properties becreated bygranting thevariance?    No

2. Canthebenefit besought bytheapplicant beachieved bysome feasible method other thanavariance?      No

3. Isthevariance substantial?   No



36of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
December 21, 2015

4. Will theproposed variance haveanadverse effectofimpact onthephysical orenvironmental conditions inthe
neighborhood?    No

5. Isthealleged difficulty self-created?    Yes

ChairP. Nilsson asked theBoard togothrough thecriteria fortheConditional UsePermit.   

1. Will theestablishment, maintenance oroperation oftheconditional usebedetrimental toorendanger the
public health, safety, comfort, morals orgeneral welfare?     No

2. Willconditional usebesubstantially injurious totheuseandenjoyment ofotherproperty inthe
immediate vicinity which arepermitted byright inthezoning district ofconcern?  Will theconditional use
diminish or impair property values intheimmediate vicinity?   No

3. Will theestablishment oftheconditional useimpede normal andorderly development andimprovement
ofotherproperty intheimmediate vicinity forusespermitted byright inthedistrict ofconcern?    No

4. Willadequate measures betaken toprovide ingress andegress inmanner which minimizes pedestrian and
vehicular traffic congestion inthepublicways?    No

5. Doadequate utilities, access roads, drainage andother facilities necessary totheoperation ofthe
conditional useexist, oraretheytobeprovided?    No

6. Does theconditional usepermit inallother respects conform totheapplicable regulations ofthechapter
andother town/village laws, ordinances andregulations?     Yes

CEOA. Backus stated thatthisproperty isalready setup forthistypeofsituation andthereshould beveryfew
issues.   

ChairP. Nilsson asked ifthere isanyfurther discussion fromtheBoard.   

ChairP. Nilsson asked theBoard foramotion.  M/2/C (B. Weber/G. Cole) toapprove theConditional UsePermit
andvariance assubmitted.   
Motion carried:   4 Yes 1 Abstain

3)  Mark Thielges – 3155Rochester Rd., Lakeville, Livonia, NY

Secretary B. Miles readthePublic Notice:   
PLEASETAKENOTICEthattheLIVONIA JOINTZONINGBOARD OFAPPEALSwillholdapublichearingonMonday
December 21, 2015at7p.m. attheLivoniaTownHall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYorktoconsider the
application ofMarkThiegles forausevariancepursuant toSection150-17CoftheZoningCodeofLivonia.  The
usevariance isrequested forresidentialuseinanaccessory dwelling.  Thisproposedusewillviolate the
requirements according toSection150-40E (10) whichstatesthatanyresidential use, includingmixeduse
structures, areprohibited.  Thispropertyislocatedat3155Rochester Road, Lakeville, NewYorkandiszoned
Commercial/LimitedIndustrial.  Theapplication forthisprojectisonfileattheBuildingandZoningDepartment
intheLivoniaTownHall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYork, forpublic review.  Allinterested partieswill
beheardatthistime.   



46of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
December 21, 2015

Polled theBoard forsitevisit:   
R. Bergin:       Yes
M. Sharman:   Yes
P. Nilsson:      Yes
G. Cole:          Yes
B. Weber ……Yes

Chair Nilsson asked Mark Thielges tocome forward andstatewhat hewants fromthisBoard.  Mr. Thielges stated
thatheislooking foraUseVariance for3155 Rochester Road, ashewishes tocreateanaccessory dwelling unit.    
Aunithadpreviously been leased bytheDemocrat andChronicle forseveral years.  Thisunit isthefirstunitas
youenter intohisfacility ontheleft

Mark explained that thisunitwaspretty much constructed fortheDemocrat & Chronicle (D & C) totheir
specifications which consisted ofapproximately 1,100square footoffice space andapproximately 2,500square
footwarehouse.  Thisareawasmanned basically 24hoursaday.  Theysigned afiveyear leasewithandoption of
another fiveyears.  About twoyears agothemanager stated theD & Cwillnotsignanother fiveyear leaseand
theywould onlyrentforonemoreyear.  Mark hadoffered tolower therenttotheD & C, buttheywere justnot
interested.  Mark explained thathehascontacted arealtor andtherealtor tookalookatthisparticular unitand
commented onthelayout andalsostated thatwhen renting outoffice space itisadeadcommodity.  Mark stated
that theD & Cwanted theunitsetupthisway.  Mark hascontacted other contractors andhispresent commercial
tenants toseeifanyofthemwould beinterested inrenting thisspace andtherehasbeennointerest.  Heasked
DanGaul todoasign indicating that thisparticular site isavailable forrentandhehasnotreceived any
responses.  Mark informed thatBoard thatDanGaul hasexpressed interest inmoving fromhispresent location
andalsothepossibility ofrenting thisunit.  Withafewminor renovations Danwants tomovehisbusiness (Sign
Blazer) tothislocation (3155 Rochester Road).  DanGaulwillworkoutofthislocation andwants toalso liveat
thislocation.  Hewould haveuseofthewarehouse forhisbusiness.  Mark stated thathewasunaware that the
Livonia Code states thatthisspace cannot beusedasliving space (residence).   

Mark toldtheBoard thatwhenCEOA. Backus stopped inandtoldhimthathecould nothaveDanGaul living
there, Markasked whynot.  Markstated that theChurch hassomeone living inthebuilding across theroad and
thestorage facility tothenorth hassomeone living thereandtheLakeville Lockup hassomeone living there.   
Mark wastoldbyCEOA. Backus heneeded togobefore thePlanning Board andtheZBAtorequest aUse
Permit.  Mark hasbeentothePlanning Board andaccording toMark theyhavenoproblem, butitisuptothe
ZBAtomake thatdecision.   

CEOA. Backus asked Markifheisgoing totell theBoard thathistenants haveexpressed concern regarding the
lackofsecurity atthisfacility.  WithDanGaulbeing thereandliving there, Mark’sother tenants will feelbetter
knowing thatsomeone isaround andwillfeelmore secure.  Mark stated thatDanGaulwillgetareduced rental
feeforbeing there.  Markalsostated thathedoesnotexpect thatDanwillnotgethimself involved ifthere
happens tobeasecurity breach, butDanwillbetheretomake thecall totheSheriff’sDepartment andmost times
ifpotential violators know that there issomeone onthepremises that ispossibly enough.   

Mark stated thatifheisunable togetthisUseVariance, hewillhavetonotify histenants that thereisnosecurity
andheissurehewill losesome tenants.  Hehasalready communicated tohistenants that therewillbesomeone
atthestorage facility atnight.  When theD & Cwas there, theywere thesecurity because therewassomeone
thereall thetime.  Manyofhispresent tenants have thousands ofdollars’ worthofproperty stored inthisfacility.   
Inthepast, newperspective tenants always asked ifthere isanysecurity andMarkwasabletotellthemno, but



56of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
December 21, 2015

theD & Cisinandoutofthefacility allnight, whichkeeps theunsavory elements outofthere.  Mark stated that
theeconomic hardship isthatifhedoesnothavesecurity, hewilllosesomeofthetenants healready has.   

R. Bergin stated thatthisareaiszoned commercial/ limited industrial, butasyoupointed outtheneighbor tothe
south storage facility (SanFilipo) lives there andalsotheneighbor across theroad, tothenorth (thechurch) also
hasthepastor living there, even though thechurch isclosed.  M. Sharman stated that thechurch cametothis
Board anditwasgranted useasaparsonage.  R. Bergin wanted toknow whatMarkwould doifDanGaul
decided toleaveafter fiveyears orwhatever time.  Youwillbefacedwith thesame problem.  Howwould you
handle thecircumstance then?  Mark stated thathereceived aletter fromtheCounty stating thatconditions cannot
beplaced onausevariance, specifically forDanGaul.   This variance would notbespecifically forthisoffice that
DanGaulwillbeoccupying andifhewere toleave thisspace, aresidential usevariance would remain ineffect.   
Mark indicated thatheanticipates thatDanorSignBlazer willbethere foralongtime.  CEOA. Backus stated
that theissue hereiswhether theBoard grants youthisUseVariance withpossible restrictions andwhether ornot
therestrictions canbeapplied tothisusevariance.  Adamstated that theCounty Planning Board isadvising the
ZBAtobecautious about granting thevariance with theconditions Mark hassubmitted.  Mark stated thathe
would bewilling tocome backtotheBoard ifDan/SignBlazer were tomoveoutandtheresidential usecanbe
removed.  B. Weber stated that theusevariance goes with theproperty, notwith theapplicant, sotheusevariance
isthere forever.  Mark stated thatheseesSignBlazer being there foralongtime.  Mark doesnotwant thewhole
facility toberesidential andthatifDanwere tomoveout, Markwould bewilling come backtotheBoard tohave
thisunit revert backtocommercial limited industrial.  TheBoard indicated nothat itdoesnothappen thatway.   
M. Sharman stated thatMarkmayhaveagoodpoint, maybe bylimiting residential usewithconditions ifSign
Blazer moves out, thenMark comes backtotheBoard.  CEOA. Backus stated thatifthevariance wasgranted for
SignBlazer/small apartment andinthefuture thisunitwasremodeled tobeamore extensive living space this
could trigger areview.  B. Weber stated thathehasnever seenausevariance revert back totheoriginal status or
beeliminated.  ChairP. Nilsson stated hewould notwant toseeitgoaway, butacondition beplaced onthe
variance thatatleastoneofthetenants ontheproperty beworking inawatchman typestatus.  R. Bergin stated
thatmaybe thecondition should beputontheusevariance thatDanwould betheonly resident andifhewasto
move thatMarkhastocome backtotheBoard.  CEOA. Backus stated thathebelieves that theCounty is
advising against that typeofcondition.   

There wasdiscussion regarding approving theusevariance.  B. Weber indicated thatiftheBoard went through
thecriteria foraUseVariance, thequestion regarding financial hardship, thatMark hasnotproved financial
hardship.  Therewasdiscussion regarding thefactthat theUseVariance wouldbefortheentire property not just
theoneunit.  Mark stated thatitisnothisintent tomake thestorage units intoapartments.  B. Weber indicated the
Board’spurpose istomake surethat thecode isfollowed andhefeelsthatMarkhasnotproved financial
hardship.   

Therewasdiscussion regarding security forthestorage facility andwhether histenants willstayifthere isno
security.  G. Cole stated that theBoard does notget intothesecurity issues.  Sheindicated that theBoard does not
decide theusevariance based onsecurity.  Shealsostated thatsheunderstood thatitisareal issue forMarkand
forhistenants butitisnotreally partoftheBoards criteria forgranting thevariance.  G. Colestated thatMark has
toshow financial hardship forthewhole facility/property.  Markstated hehasnotbroken thefigures down forthe
whole property.  G. Colestated thattheBoards decision willbebased onthewhole property.  Thewasadditional
discussion regarding theareathat theD & Cleased, thelossofrevenue nowthatitisnotbeing leased, andthe
factthatthisunitwasverycostly forMark tobuild.  Markstated thatifthisunitsitsunused, hefeels itisthebulk
oftheproperty, itisaneconomic hardship andtenants will leave duetonosecurity.  G. Cole indicated that these
tenants didsign leaseswithout anysecurity atthetime.  Mark stated thatistruebutthere wasapresence there that
served asadeterrent.  Markalso indicated thatDanwillnotbeanemployee butpossibly atsome laterdateDan



66of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
December 21, 2015

maykeep things trimmed uparound thestorage unitsandperform theduties ofthenightwatchman andmaybe
Markcould puthimonhispayroll.  Mark isnotsurehowthisarrangement willwork, hedoes notseethisasa
short termarrangement.  CEOA. Backus stated thatifthisusevariance, toallow residential useispermitted,  
there isthemechanism toreview through siteplanapproval.  B. Weber indicated thatwhen theareawasreviewed
tosetupzoning districts therewasareason theTown didnotwant thisarearesidential.  Theother areas thathave
people living inthem, those areas arepre-existing.  CEOA. Backus asked iftheUseVariance willnegate site
planapproval.  B. Weber asked ifCEOA. Backus hastalked totheTownBoard about thisparticular situation.   
Theresponse wasno.   

B. Weber suggested thatMarkgototheTown Board toaskforanamendment tothezoning code forthisarea to
allow residential use.  TheTown Board canchange thelaw, butMarkwillhavetotell themwhathehastoldthis
Board.  IftheTown Board makes thechange, youwouldnothavetocome backtothisBoard forthisuse
variance.  ChairP. Nilsson stated thatMarkcould request azoning change andthischange willaffectalltheareas
inthetowninthecommercial limited industrial district.  ChairP. Nilsson alsostated thattheotherpossibility is
thatthisBoardhasnotheard anything onthepossibility ofhiringanight watchperson.   

M. Sharman asked ifMarkwent totheTown Board, what thetimeframe would befortheTown toact.  CEOA.  
Backus stated that theTown would probably referMark tothePlanning Board, butfirstMark needs totalkwith
Supervisor Gott togetontheagenda ofthenextTown Board Meeting andthenextmeeting isJanuary 7th, 2016.    
B. Weber andM. Sharman stated theywould writealetter totheTown Board.  R. Bergin asked iftheZBA Board
should writealetter collectively totheTown Board.  M. Sharman stated thatMark should comeupwithan
estimated costofhiringanightwatchperson, aprojected lossofincome duetotheD & Cnotleasing theoffice
space andwarehouse, andwhat rentswereinitially.  Have figures available tohandtotheTownBoard sotheycan
review them.  Mark stated hewants tolimit theresidential tojustthisoneunit.  Thecomment wastheTownwill
probably notmakeadecision atthefirstTown Board Meeting.  CEOA. Backus stated again thatthisisadifficult
usetoprove, relative toavariance butMark ought totakethistotheTown Board.  M. Sharman suggested that
CEOA. Backus talktoSupervisor Gottprior toMark talking tohim.   

ChairP. Nilsson asked foramotion.  M/2/C (R. Bergin / M. Sharman) motion totabletheusevariance for3155
Rochester Roaduntilafterthisisreviewed with theTown Board.   Motion carried:      5 to 0

ChairP. Nilsson asked foramotion toapprove themeeting minutes forDecember 7, 2015.  M/2/C (M. Sharman /  
B. Weber)   
Motion carried:     5 to 0

Chair Nilsson asked foramotion toadjourn theLivonia Joint Zoning Board Meeting at8:40pm. M/2/C
R. Bergin/M. Sharman)   

Motion carried:        5 to 0

Respectfully submitted,    

BettyMiles
Recording Secretary


